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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 1:16 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: OQur Ref. FBKT011P, DOL: 28.06.2019, Your Ref: AM jt.Ins KBB.SLT14442.19
Attachments: FBPFTO11P (O1).PDF; SLT14442 (AIG).PDF; 2702_001.pdf

—

."', i_,_[ \.

) A

Best Regards, (Irl )

Denise Tay | Cate Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: E256-3561 | emall: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wong, Shery <Shery Wong@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 11:08 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: FW: Our Ref: FBK7011P, DOL: 28.06.2019, Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.KBB.SLT14442.19

Dear LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey without prejudice. Thank you.

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 6B046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery, wong@sg.galg.com

GREATAMERICAN

INELURANCE COMPANY Claims| 2 Temasek Avenue 216-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

M Moody'’s Standard & Poor’'s
W\ 4BEST 3@ A1 (Good A+ (Stron
i!‘; e Published D{mmb}rzﬂw Affirmed Fihrruwgg.ENB

L A+ (Superior)

E Affirmed August 17, 2018

For more informaton an our fimancal ratings, visit GAIG, comyFinancaistrenatn

From: Claims | Kaizen Motors <claims@kaizenmotors.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 11:00 AM
To: Wong, Shery <Shery. Wong@sg.gaig.com>; ct-admin@visionlawllc.com

Cc: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig. com>
Subject: [External] Re: Our Ref: FBK7011P, DOL: 28.06.2019, Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.K88.5LT14447.19

1



Hi; -
LKK Marcus
btw there is another vehicle one do u recelve 7

Regards,

Claims Department

KAIZEN MOTORS PTE. LTD.

68 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-12 Ark@KB, Singapore 417896

Tel: +65 6384 1956 Mobile: +65 8823 3366 Fax: +65 6384 1957

Wi LOrS. 8
18 105804 AM. Wong Snery <shery wong@Elisg.gaig.com™
Dear sir,

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Lid,

3. Priority Services

4.  RT Appraisal Pte Lid

5 LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.
Regards

Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong®sg.gaig.com

(%

Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039150

For more information on owr Tinancial ratings, vt GAIGeam/FinancialStrength



From: ct-admin@visioniawlic. com <ct-admin@visioniawlic.com>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2018 9:48 AM

To: claims@kaizenmotors com.sg; General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] Scan Image

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solaly for the
addressee. If you are not the Intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail Is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its
aftachmants

The content of this e-mall message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally priviieged, intanded solely for the addresses. If you are not the intended
reciplent. be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohitited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
jmmediatety by reply email and destroy the message and s atiachments.



Shiau Chan {I.I{I{Autn!

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Motor Claims
<MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 10:47 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBK7011P, DOL: 28.06.2019, Your Ref: AM jt.Ins KB8.SLT14442.19

CLMOMVYVMO00000497

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 11 July 2019 1:16 PM

To: Wong, Shery <Shery.Wong@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External) RE: Our Ref: FBK7011P, DOL: 28.06.2019, Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.K88.5LT14447.19

Dear Shery,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of 5LT 14442

Kindly provide us the claim reference of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-4561 | email; siewse@ |kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 10:28 AM

To: shery.wong@sg.galg.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Ng, Sharon' <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBK7011P, DOL: 28.06.2019, Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.K88.50.T14442.19

Dear Shery,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle 5LT 14442 on 02/07/2019.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewseti[kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
S-Bﬂt Monday, 1 July 2019 2:07 PM
o: shery. wong@sg.gaig.com; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cr.. SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Ng, Sharon' <Sharon. Neg@sg gaig.com>
Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBK7011P, DOL: 28.06.2019, Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.K88.5LT14442.19

1



Shiau Chan [LKKAutn!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 1:16 PM

To: shery.wong@sg.gaig.com; assignments

Cc: SUR: "Ng, Sharon’

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBK7011P, DOL: 28.06.2019, Your Ref: AM jt.Ins.KBB.SLT1444Z.19
Attachments: CSGAI19011585Uqd3.pdf

Dear Shery,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLT 14442,

Kindly provide us the claim reference of above mentioned.

Best Regands,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ld

Phone: 6256-3501 | email: slewse@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4080933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 10:28 AM

To: shery.wong @sg.gaig.com; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Ng, Sharon' <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBK7011P, DOL: 28.06.2019, Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins. KBB.SLT1444Z.13

Dear Shery,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLT 1444Z on 02/07/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best RHegards,

Shian Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewscf@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Manday, 1 July 2018 2:07 PM

To: shery.wong@sg gaig.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; 'Ng, Sharon' <Shar ig.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBK7011P, DOL: 28.06.20189, Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.KBB.5LT14442.19
Dear Shery,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that the vehicle currently not in the workshop and repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,



L 4 ST
L Fip Ui

51 UNTAVE 1, #00-15 PAYA UKL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 08933 TEL 1 (065) 62563561 FAX | [065) 62564015

Your Ref: TBA Date: 11 July 2019

Our Ref: CS/GA119011585/Uqd3

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Atin: Shery Wong

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SLT 14447 .
We thank vou for the instruction on _01/07/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 02/07/2019 at the premises of M/s ____ KAIZENMOTORS ____ and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 521000 .

Revised Estimate Amount : S8 2451.00 .

“Check” Items Amount : S8 . .

Market Value . S$ -

Salvage Value : 835 -

Nett Value :S% -

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the

rear o/s portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Days of repair: 3 days.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser



Shiau Chan {LKKAutuz

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 10:28 AM

To: shery.wong@sg.gaig.com; assignments

Ce: SUR; ‘Ng, Sharon'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBK7011P, DOL: 28.06.2019, Your Ref: AM jt.Ins.KBESLT1444713
Dear Shery,

please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLT 1444Z on 02/07/2019.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewscé@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 2:07 PM

To: shery.wong @sg.gaig.com; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Ng, Sharon' <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: FBK7011P, DOL: 28.06.2019, Your Ref: AM jt.ins.KB8.5LT14442.13

Dear Shery,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that the vehicle currently not in the workshop and repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan on behalf of G.Nivitha| Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignmentsi®lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(308933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 1:16 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Our Ref: FBK7011P, DOL: 28.06.2019, Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins KBB.5LT14442.19
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PARFINME Ratata Famim

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: V!
PARF Rebate Amount: A
Intended COE Rebate Detabl?_:\
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

*

Company
8392N

SLT1444Z

No

03 Jul 2019
TOYQTA
PRIUSHYBRID 1.85
Black

2016
2ZRR932743
ZVW506048674
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$27.147.00

19 Oct 2017

19 Oct 2017

0

%,Dﬂﬂ,ﬂ-:}

Yes
18 Oct 2027
$3,750.00

18 Oct 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$49,189.00

$40,779.00

$44,529.00

The information contained herein Is correct as at 03 Jul 2019
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MSAIE TROBSTLE | SME Mot P Lie « ekl Bukit
ENY DATE & TIME 290632015 1428
EUGMTTED WY Cima Pei Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pimana raparl comectly the datails of e sccdent o speed up the claims process

2. This Foatm must Be complsisd by the Policyholdar sndioe the Authorsed Denes

1. information provided mual be ae ruthiful and sccurshs as possible. Any wilful misteoresentalion or -Jh.-lr'-:|||1|"'-:_;| il msietial facts may allow imurance compsanies (o
reputiate palicy liabilt, =

4 Tha issus and acceptance of s Form by Bnpursnes compani=s @ nat an admission of uullf_:. Liability an the pan al tha Insurancs Compansaas

5. Amyy faise reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

A Thes report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Rocords Maragemaent Cantre established by the Ganeral imsurance Assgouston of Singapore (GIA) lof
ql'l.‘.r!:r.h:] and hal cogses of i repon Wil for o fee, ba mads avalable LEpon applicaton LY IMBrERLNG Dartas

7. By iha J.Hlljt""".-ll' o ihes peport b (he nsurers, you hereby oonsent o e archi g | I*eg report & e ceEnire and 10 copees of e repoi beng made availhie
aforsamid

Date Of Report 20/06/2019 14:26

Date Of Accident ZB/06/2019 16:20

Exact Location Of Accident WATERWAY POINT CARPARK

Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

Vehicle Registration Numbar SLT14447

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner KRINETIC HOLDINGS FTE LTD

Ca Reg No 201618392N

Email Address MNOEMAIL

Maobila Phone Mo (LOCAL ) +65-07871897

Altarnative Phaone No OFFICE-STET1897

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaclurer TOYOTA

Maodal PRIUS

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accidant

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? e

If No. Plaase stala action 10 be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy ND

Palley Number 996994105

Covar Note Numbsar

Driver

Name of Oriver AZMI BIN ABOUL RAHMAN
NRIC Na S1542061H

Date Of Birth 25/071962

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 210472009

Driving Experience 10 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gendar MALE

Mabils Number (LOCAL ) +85-92385606
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address NOEMAIL

Page 1ol 14



Address BLK 618 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD #03-1312
Pastcode 470618

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relatonship of the Drver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Ragistration Number of Driver's Own -
Vihicle -

Insurance Caompany of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Wealther Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY

Other Information
Was any foraign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? L[]
Was any injured conveyed to hospial by

2

ambulanca? NG
Was any other material or properly damaged? YES
| have been appruan:pad by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? NO
It Yes Plaase state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecullon given? NO

If Yes.against whom?
Circumstances of Accldent

| SLOWED DOWN MY VEHICLE WANTING TO MAKE A LEFT TURN INTO THE CARPARK. SUDDENLY, VEHICLE B REAR
ENDED ME.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vehicle Registration Mumber FBFTO11P

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Detaiis Of Properties VEHICLE B

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Name of Driver GORDON TAN KOK CHAI
MNRIC/Passport Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Namea
Mature Of Damage
Neo. Of Passenger (Including Dnver)

Poge 2 of 14
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ANCLE OF THE ACCIHENT

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

Annex E

NOTICE OF COMPLIANCE
n‘\ )
Thiis b= 1o confirm that Aemi H.in beul Rahman, NRIC/FIN
S1542061H. has reported 1o the Police a non-injury traffic sceident which ocourred along
Winerwny Polm carpark on 2806/2019 ar abow 4,20 smrpm involving the
following vehicles:
g) SLT 14442

b) FBPT7011P

U

If this accident was reparted to the Police within 24 hours of [ts occurrence,

Then he/she has complied with Sec 84(2) of the Road Tratfic Act, Cap 276.

O

Rank/Nume of 1ssuing Officer: Seni

Dale: 28/06/2019 Time: 1836 hrs pungaol NP
314 Teldag Lend

S/D Ref: 56 g m3auan

M1 4

Police Past/Unit: Punggol Neighbourhood Palice Centre

Ciriginsal — b b rgsued (0 darfonmant
Dusplicate — to bo submitied to Traffic Police

CONFIDENTIAL

Voralm as of |5 Jen 2002

CONFIDENTIAL
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MOTORS K ot

KAIZEN MOTORS PTE LTD

68 Kaki Bukit Avenue B, #02-12 Ark@KB. Singapore 417896 koizen_motors
UEN: 201502816H GST Reg No. 201502816H .
Tel (+65)6384 1856  Fax (+65) 6384 1957 kolzenmotors

Webpage: https://www kaizenmotors com.sg

Date - 02/07/2019
Vehicle No - SLT14442
Mode! - Toyota Prius
Accident Damaged Parts Mileage
No N Job Description Qty Price / Unit Amournt
1 REAR BUMPER ASSY 1§ 54800 § -  548.00—
2 REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER %Pt~ 1§  &5200 $ 3--1{ SEZ 00"
3 REAR TAILLAMP UPPER -21.-5 1S 43300 $7 A4 43300 5
4 REAR TAILLAMP LOWER A 1§ 48400 S Ca. 46400 —
5 REAR R/H BUMPER BRACKET 1§ 11200 $ A 11200
& REARBUMPERCLIPS A\ (s fHS 500 $ 2o 0800 — fU
7 REVERSE SENSOR 1 § 18000 § 7~ 18000 3/
8 LABOUR FOR CHECKING ON WIRING $ 12000 $ 12000 2 o
8 LABOUR FOR DISMANTLING & REPLACING OF ACCIDENT s 180000 $ 180000 (- Ty
DAMAGED PARTS, INCLUDING WELDING KNOCKING
REPAIRING, STRAIGHTENING, RESHAPE & ADJUSMENT OF
REAR BUMPER, R/H FENDER & TAIL LAMPS
10 SPRAYPAINTING & PUTTY OF REAR BUMPER ASSY, R/H $ 90000 $ soooc 750V

FENDER ASSY

Po 1S% M M

2187
(ko = 129092 / '
b A7 Lj
KT e 2 L.
- )D/f’ /. o0
Sub-Total 5 521000
GST 7% s 364 70
Grand Total s 5574 70




’ L"’ V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.-H.. =§. .- 51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6258 3561 FAX 6256 4315

Reg Mo 189607108R GST Reg. No, 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automohbile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref CS/GAI19011585/Ugd3e2

b CETEAL LA MAI
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date  16-07-2019
SINGAPORE 038180
Code © GAI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FBP 7011P Veh. Inspected SLT 14442
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVMO00000497 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SHERY WONG Assign Date 01072018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID (A) |ec.c 1787
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZVWS0B048674 Colour BLACK
Odometer 171588 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195/85 R15 FIRENZA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 FIRENZA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/B5R15 FIRENZA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/85 R15 FIRENZA & mm
4 Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. : General Information
Accident Date  28/06/2019 [iInspection Date 02/07/2019
Survey held at KAIZEN MOTORS (ENGINEERING) PTE LTD
88 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-12 ARKEKB SINGAPORE 417896
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. i Estimate Days of Repalr

IESTIM.&T'EEI NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Warking Days




' VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

o §1 Ubl Ave 1 8#01-25 Paya Ubi Ingustrial Park, Singapore 408533
/"._L. TEL 5256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg No: 108607188R GST Reg No 19-9607198-R Page No.1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLT 14442
aty ~ Description of Parts Condition | =stims ,Fﬁl"'"ﬁ""
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER ASSY DISTORTED 54900 548.00
1|REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER GRAZED 552.00 48500
1|REAR TAILLAMP UPPER NOT NECESSARY 43300 B
1|REAR TAILLAMP LOWER CRACKED 484 00 464,00
1|REAR R/H BUMPER BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 112.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 100.00 50.00
1|REVERSE SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 180.00 E
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -387.00
2,390.00 1,161.00
LABOUR
LABOUR FOR CHECKING ON WIRING 120.00 20.00
LABOUR FOR DISMANTLING & REPLACING OF 1.800.00 520.00
ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS, INCLUDING WELDING,
KNOCKING, REPAIRING, STRAIGHTENING, RESHAPE &
ADJUSMENT OF REAR BUMPER, R/H FENDER & TAIL
LAMPS
SPRAYPAINTING & PUTTY OF REAR BUMPER ASSY, RH 800.00 750.00
FENDER ASSY
282000 1,290.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,210.00 2,451.00
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS ] | | 2451.00
Report Ref No, CS/GAI19011585/Uqgd3e2
CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser

[NSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD FARTIES - This Rapart [s made salsly bor the wss snd bensfll ef he Cllant nemed on ihe lrem page of this Repert




